l

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT l .

-
TO: Board of Directors RIDOS
. .. . . OKANAGAN-
FROM: B. Newell, Chief Administrative Officer SIMILKAMEEN
DATE: September 22, 2022
RE: Public Notice Bylaw No. 2977, 2022

Administrative Recommendation:

THAT Bylaw No. 2977, 2022, a bylaw of the Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen to amend
the Public Notice Bylaw, be adopted; and

THAT Bylaw No. 2500.28, 2022, a bylaw of the Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen to amend
the Development Procedures Bylaw, be adopted.

Purpose:

It is being proposed that the Regional District Board adopt a bylaw to provide an alternate means of
publishing a notice that does not require advertising in a newspaper.

Background:

August 18, 2022 - the Planning and Development Committee reviewed proposed amendments to
Public Notice Bylaw No. 2977, 2022

September 1, 2022 - Public Notice Bylaw No. 2977, 2022 and Development Procedures Bylaw No.
2500.28, 2022 received first, second and third reading

Alternative:

.1 THAT first, second and third reading of the Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen Public
Notice Bylaw No. 2977, 2022, and Development Procedures Amendment Bylaw No. 2500.29,
2022, be rescinded and the bylaws abanonded.

Respectfully submitted:

C. Garrish,ﬁ'aJnning Manager
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